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A. Submissions made to the Planning Inspectorate during 
Recommendation stage 
 
Numbers PIR-001 – PIR-xxx 



From: MARINEENERGY t>  
Sent: 06 September 2022 15:05 
To: Ørsted Hornsea Project Four <hornseaprojectfour@orsted.com>; MARINEENERGY 

> 
Cc: Sarah May Randall  
Subject: RE: Hornsea Four Offshore Wind Farm - Moray Firth SAC 
 
 
Apologies for the delay in replying . 
 
Thanks you for advising NatureScot of the assessment on the bottlenose dolphins – a qualifying 
feature of the Moray Firth SAC. We agree that there will be no adverse effect on site integrity to this 
SAC feature. We acknowledge that the bottlenose dolphins are extending their range beyond that of 
the SAC and even the East coast of Scotland into English waters and beyond, however given the 
distance from the SAC and also the distance from shore that HronSea4 is to be sited. The potential 
low numbers likely to be affected during the construction period lead us to agree with the 
conclusion reached. 
 
Erica 
 
Erica Knott | Marine Sustainability Manager | Sustainable Coasts and Seas| NatureScot | Battleby, 
Redgorton, Perth PH1 3EW |  

 Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba 

 
 
 
From: Ørsted Hornsea Project Four <hornseaprojectfour@orsted.com>  
Sent: 11 August 2022 15:36 
To: MARINEENERGY >; Erica Knott > 
Cc: Ørsted Hornsea Project Four <hornseaprojectfour@orsted.com>; Sarah May Randall 
<  
Subject: Hornsea Four Offshore Wind Farm - Moray Firth SAC 
Importance: High 
 
Good day, 
 
With regards to the application for Development Consent for Hornsea Four Offshore Wind Farm, the 
Examining Authority (ExA) has requested the Applicant directs NatureScot to the summary 
information regarding the bottlenose dolphin qualifying feature of the Moray Firth SAC in the Report 
on the Implications for European Sites (RIES). The original Rule 17 letter can be found on the 
Planning Inspectorate’s website.  
 
This email is therefore intended to direct NatureScot to the Moray Firth SAC section of Table 4.2 in 
the Hornsea Four Report on the Implications for European Sites [PD-015] in order to verify 
NatureScot agrees with the conclusions presented. In brief, these are: 

• Protected site: Moray Firth SAC. 
• Qualifying feature: Bottlenose dolphin. 
• Potential Adverse Effects on Integrity (AEoI): Increase in underwater noise (during 

construction and decommissioning). 
• Potential AEoI: Vessel disturbance (all phases). 
• Potential AEoI: Vessel collision risk (all phases). 
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect2.fireeye.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fk%3D31323334-501d5122-3132dd7b-454445555731-86e947357f0f00fc%26q%3D1%26e%3D97b63a43-7a70-4d21-8211-18b8e7720aac%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Feur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%25252Fwp-content%25252Fipc%25252Fuploads%25252Fprojects%25252FEN010098%25252FEN010098-001937-EN010098_-_Report_on_the_Implications_for_European_Sites.pdf%2526data%253D05%25257C01%25257CMARINEENERGY%252540nature.scot%25257Cc69f38ffb365457abdcb08da7ba6dfe4%25257C074028c0e165499999ad31603ad73bac%25257C0%25257C0%25257C637958254020183529%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%25253D%25257C1000%25257C%25257C%25257C%2526sdata%253DLM3V8l6pHf8oAOU4o71SHN4FwsGrH9A2%25252Fhd%25252BviI2OfU%25253D%2526reserved%253D0&data=05%7C01%7Ccaseadministration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cd15dbe0af75f49d2d6af08da9274d7f4%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637983327793503524%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P5YzwH%2Bjtz3xg0I1gKdmO%2FqU4nsy0N8JLoN0L0R0mA4%3D&reserved=0


• Summary: At application, in its RIAA [APP-167], the Applicant concluded that no AEoI were 
likely. The supporting document B2.2, RIAA Part 12: Appendix G: Marine Mammals - 
Bottlenose dolphin RIAA information [APP-178] provides the detail. 

 
The ExA has requested a response from NatureScot on this matter by examination Deadline 8, which 
is midday on Thursday 18 August 2022. If you have any questions concerning this request, do not 
hesitate to get in touch. 
 
Best regards, 
Hornsea Four Offshore Wind Farm 
 

 
 
5 Howick Place, Westminster 
SW1P 1WG London 
United Kingdom 
 

 
Ørsted handles personal data as stated in our Privacy Policy for business relations 
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